STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Sumter ;
)
Sinte VS ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-43-1301
)
_Mustafa Abdur Salaam ) A/W# 2021A4310200317
AKA: = T ) Date of Offense: 6/11/2021 (s
Race: Black ) S.C.Code§ 16-23-0490
)

DOB: CDR Code #: 0549

RECEIVELY e sueer

)
) SEP 24 204
*CDL Yes [ JNo[ JCMV Yes[JNo[ JHazmat Yes No[]] SC cour’[ Of Appea|s

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death @ f6 9{,@?8\

in violation of § 16-23-0430 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # (0549
X NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS MOST SERIOUS Mandatory GPS §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
ol i Lesser Included Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
Thechargeis: X  As Indicted, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. -
The pleais: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:

1~ (0277 %‘ /144, SCB10038
%ﬁéﬁera[, Attorney SC Bar # Defendant Green Jr., Miles Lavan SC Bar#
WH

EREFCRE, the Defendant is committed to the []State Department of Correction, [[JCounty Detention Center,

for a determinate term of days/months/years/Time Served  “|Youth u%ﬂm toexceed _ years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the servi —__days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; » Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation o SN

months/years and subject to Soutf| rolina Depart t of Probat /7 argl d Pardon Serwces ndard conditions of
probation, which are incorpgrafed by refew W

The sentence sh

[] CONCU NT or [[JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

["] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC. days/months

[[] To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center,

Pursuant to 18 U.8.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



r

STATE VS. ) Mustafa Abdur Salaam INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-43-1301

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

(] PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [(] Completion of GED [71 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [ No Contact with Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[] Mental Health Counseling [1 Mayserve W/E
beginning:

[[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[] Other:
{1 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient; o L
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 B
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 5
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 il
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ =
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and{c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d} (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 B
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) 8D 5
[ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counse!, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD 5 __
L $
7
Presiding Judge: ™
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: a5\ Judge Code: 20y
Court Reporter: T 7

5 Sentence Date: %;"2 /3 _Zc)égjf____

SCCAI217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



WITNESSES
Cedric C. Kirkman ~ Sumter Police

Department

_rgcl dlogy uwit«@ﬁ‘u&ﬁ

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2021A4310200317

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

(: oL \\\-\f:[, Ci g
Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: = 83y
VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:

Docket Number 2022-GS-43- | |
The State of South Carolina

County of Sumter

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

NNecemberTerm

THE STATE
VS.
Mustafa Abdur Salaam

DEFENDANT

Indictment for

Possession of a Weapon During Violent
Crime

16-23-0490
Felony/Class F
CDR Code 0549

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury

Defendant

~a?

[1
hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment
or to

Defendant

\

Witness:

C.C.C. PIs. And G.S.

Seaddy jo unog ng
b2 7 d3S
a0y



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SUMTER )
INDICTMENT
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on\\v¢ g I 20 2Ane Grand Jurors of

Sumter County present upon their oath:

Possession of a Weapon During Violent Crime

On or about June 11, 2021, the Defendant, Mustafa Abdur Salaam, did in Sumter
County, commit the crime of Possession of a Weapon During Violent Crime, in that the
Defendant was in possession of a firearm during the commission of a violent crime and
is convicted of committing or attempting to commit a violent crime; to wit, the Defendant
was in possession of a firearm which the Defendant did use to intentionally shoot two
Victims, Joyce Bennett and Lorraine Bennett, and did result in the death of Joyce Bennett,
in violation of §16-23-0490, Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

%

ANAWASON/ (MER) /7
AROLINAA FORNEY GENERAL




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ; IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Sumter )
)
STATE o ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-43-1302
)
. Mustafa Abdur Salaam ) AWE 2021A4310100435
SR s S ") Date of Offense: 6/11/2021
Race: Black  ~  Sex: } 8.C.Code § 16-03-0029 : ;
) CDRCode# 3410 R '
) R RS T
) ECEIVEDTENCE SHEET
}
) SEP 24 2024

"CDL Yes [INe[JCMV Yes[INoJHazmat ves  NoD) - §C Court of Appeals

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Murder / Attempted Murder {0-9 ufgm\

in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. gode of Laws. bearing COR Code # 3410

NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT SERIOUS X MOST SERIOUS Mandatory GPS §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)

Techagel  Asindems, | peerndced Dol . (dosinte)

The plea is: Without Negoliations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:

% A —~ 0374 Af% /?‘-tw SCB10038

’//Ge’neral, Attorney SC Bar # Defendant Green Jr., Miles Lavan SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the {}State Department of Correction, [ ]County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _3 07 days/montffg/yearsfFime Served [ ]Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___years
and/or to pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the service of ___days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § : ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsiyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parote and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

[) CONCURRENT or [[JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ;@ .

(] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC. days/months

[J Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[} The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,



C C

STATE VS. _Mustafa Abdur Salaam INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-43-1302

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

0 PTUP  after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[”] Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED [71 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [[] No Contact with Victim [7] Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[T1  Mental Health Counseling [l May serve W/E
beginning:
[] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [[] Public Service Employment days/hours

[] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

(7] Other:

| RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: [(1 Setby SCDPPPS

Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 v §_ 7
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 E )
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 T
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § K
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $

[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[1 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD

T AL ——
Presiding Judge: <27, et
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: - bll Judge Code: i
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: % 2 3 ) _Z_Q

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2




WITNESSES
Cedric C. Kirkman — Sumter Police

Department

vTI”’C}B L saf s Siviaiier f‘;uu.o-..,ﬁ,i

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2021A4310100435

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Ceesnce Ngden
Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: [D-& >

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:

Docket Number 2022-GS-43-123C

The State of South Carolina

County of Sumter

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
AN /Term

THE STATE
VS.
Mustafa Abdur Salaam
DEFENDANT
e T N e e
Indictment for
Attempted Murder

16-03-0029

Felony/Class A
CDR Code 3410

sjeaddy jo UnoJ OS

T s L L e e S e S e e e
o
After being fully advised as to my legal

rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury

Defendant

‘J

l,

hereby appear in my own proper person

and plead guilty to the within indictment
orto

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. Pls. And G.S.

.=
B O
5
5 3
v



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SUMTER )
INDICTMENT
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on{\ . g @Zﬁne Grand Jurors of

Sumter County present upon their oath:
Attempted Murder
On or about June 11, 2021, the Defendant, Mustafa Abdur Salaam, did in Sumter
County, commit the crime of Attempted Murder, in that the Defendant, with the intent to
kill, did attempt to Kill another person with either express or implied malice aforethought;
to wit, the Defendant did shoot the Victim, Lorraine Bennett, in the head with a firearm, in
violation of §16-03-0029, Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended).
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

o
ol

Race: Black

)
}
COUNTY OF Sumter )
)
i Vs ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-43-1300
)
_____ Mustafa Abdur Salaam ) AW 2021A4310200316
AKA: ) Date of Offense: ©6/11/2021
)

M Age: S.C. Code § 16-03-0010

ECETVETTY . :

SENTENCE SHEET

SEP 24 2024
"CDL Yes [[JNo[JCMV Yes[ JNo[ JHazmat Yes No 1§C Coun Of Appeals
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO:  Murder/Murder (%) uca - |ife NSO brent )
in violation of § 16-03-0010 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT SERIOUS X MOST SERIOUS Mandatory GPS §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
s : Lesser Included Defendant Waives (def.'s initials)
Bncharga e X Aslidictd, Offense, Presentment to Grand Jury. =
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
7 (037 Lo flua,acsine
//7Gehefdl, Attorney SC Bar # Defendant Green Jr., Miles Lavan Y SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defend nt js commy t o the [4State Department of Correction, [ ]County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of da /month ime Served | |Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___years
and/or to pay a fine of § _____» provided thatipon the service of _ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; . plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

F’ge sentence shall run
@ @CONCURRENT or [JCONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by
SCDOC. daysimonths

(7] Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[] The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or
§ 16-25-65 (Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



s o

STATE VS. Mustafa Abdur Salaam INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022-GS-43-1300
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] PTuUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling {1 Completion of GED [] Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[] Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [[] No Contact with Victim [1 Domestic Violence Intervention Program

[[] Mental Health Counseling (7] Mayserve W/E
beginning:
[J Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours

[ ] Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[l Other:
[] RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [T Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: Lo,
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ _ Beginning N
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 EN
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ b
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 A
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $
[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 e el
[ ] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD T
TEYAL $

Presiding Judge: %
“Judge Code: _Zresef

Sentence Date: %LZ_M_%

SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk:
Court Reporter:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SUMTER )

INDICTMENT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened oni)c( X 2o X de Grand Jurors of

Sumter County present upon their oath:
Murder

On or about June 11, 2021, the Defendant, Mustafa Abdur Salaam, did in Sumter
County, commit the crime of Murder, in that the Defendant did kill a person with either
express or implied malice aforethought; to wit, the Defendant did intentionally shoot the
Victim, Joyce Bennett, in the head with a firearm after having formed the requisite intent
to do so, in violation of §16-03-0010, Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as
amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.




WITNESSES
Cedric C. Kirkman ~ Sumter Police

Department
“‘7!:)! A i< vy der ﬁ! i~ L);,_J

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2021A4310200316

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

Lﬂmbladm_r ¢
jig.

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Lhgms: 10
D-n )

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:

Docket Number 2022-GS-43- | A
The State of South Carolina

County of Sumter

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

YN gomhe(Term

THE STATE
VS.
Mustafa Abdur Salaam

DEFENDANT

Indictment for
Murder
16-03-0010
Felony/Exempt
CDR Code 0116 “¢n
(@)
-
C Qo
<+ o
S =
~J
g 3
@D
S
w

After being fully advised as to my legal

rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury

QEINE TR |

Defendant

—t”
S P R ey W W ¥ e o) . S S g L T

[1
hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment
orto

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C. Pls. And G.S.



